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"E NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
& L= “‘

1BR-COR2325 Coral Harbour Landfarm Abandonment & Reclamation Plan

Crawley,Maja (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Maja.Crawley@ec.gc.ca> Thu, Jan 9, 2025 at 2:44 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Hi Richard,
Our WQ team has reviewed the comments and are content with the response from the Proponent.
Thank you,

Maja Crawley

(she,her/elle)

Acting — Environmental Assessment Officer / Agente de I'evaluation environnementale

Environmental Protection Operations Directorate / Direction des operations de protection de I'environnement
Environment and Climate Change Canada / Environnement et Changement climatique Canada

Winnipeg, Manitoba. Treaty 1 Territory / Territoire du Traite 1

Maja.crawley@ec.gc.ca

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Crawley,Maja (elle | she, her) (ECCC)
<Maja.Crawley@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; DFO.ARCEMTriage-TriageGEARC.
MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: 1BR-COR2325 Coral Harbour Landfarm Abandonment & Reclamation Plan

Good morning,
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